AGENDA




CITY OF HOPEWELL CITY COUNCIL
Hopewell, Virginia 23860 Patience A. Bennett, Mayor, Ward #7

John B. Partin, Jr., Vice Mayor, Ward #3
Deborah B. Randolph, Councilor, Ward #1

AGENDA Arlene Holloway, Councilor, Ward #2
Jasmine E. Gore, Councilor, Ward #4

(804) 541-2408 Janice B. Denton, Councilor, Ward #5
www.hopewellva.gov Brenda S. Pelham, Councilor, Ward #6

info@hopewellva.gov

John M. Altman, Jr., Ci .
cityclerk@hopewellva.gov oah man, Jr., City Manager

Cynthia E. Hudson, Acting City Attorney

Mollie P. Bess, Ciﬂ Clerk

Closed Meeting - 6:00 p.m.
February 22, 2022 REGULAR MEETING Work Session
Regular Meeting — 7:30 p.m.

OPEN MEETING

6:00 p.m. Call to order, roll call, and welcome to visitors

SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to enter into a closed meeting pursuant to Va. Code Section
§2.2-3711(A)(1) to discuss the terms of employment of a council appointee (city clerk), and
appointments to various boards and commissions; pursuant to Va. Code Section §2.2-
3711(A)(3) to discuss the disposition of a publicly held real property, where discussion in an
open meeting would adversely affect the bargaining position or negotiating strategy of the
City; and pursuant to Va. Code Section §2.2-3711(A)(6) to discuss the investment of public
funds where competition or bargaining is involved and initial public discussion would
adversely affect the City’s financial interest.

CLOSED MEETING

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING

Roll Call
CERTIFICATION

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO VIRGINIA CODE §2.2-3712(D): Were only public business
matters (1) lawfully exempted from open-meeting requirements and (2) identified in the closed-
meeting motion discussed in closed meeting?

Roll Call

WORK SESSION

Waterfront Concept Plan — Aaron Reidmiller

REGULAR MEETING

Call to order, roll call, and welcome to visitors

Prayer by Rev. Danny Tucker, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United
States of America led by Vice Mayor Partin



SUGGESTED MOTION: To amend/adopt Regular Meeting agenda
Reoll Call

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by Council and will be
approved or received by one motion in the form listed. Items may be removed from the Consent
Agenda for discussion under the regular agenda at the request of any Councilor.

C-1 Minutes: February 3, 2022; February 10, 2022

C-2 Pending List:

C-3 Information for Council Review: HRHA Meeting Minutes — 1/10/22
C-4 Personnel Change Report:

C-5 Public Hearing Announcements: Conditional Use Permit 214 South 16® Avenue;
Conditional Use Permit 1404 Roanoke Avenue; Conditional Use Permit Maryland Avenue;
Conditional Use Permit Sub-Parcel #024-0305 — 3/8/22

C-6 Routine Approval of Work Sessions: American Rescue Plan Act Work Session — 3/8/22

C-7 Ordinances on Second & Final Reading:

C-8 Routine Grant Approval:

C-9 Resolutions, Proclamations:

SUGGESTED MOTION: To amend/adopt consent agenda
Roll Call

INFORMATION/PRESENTATIONS

Lamb Arts Presentation — Eliza Lamb
Hometown Heroes Program — Robert Brown

PUBLIC HEARING

Amendment of FY 2021-2022 School Board Operating Budget

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITIZENS

CITY CLERK: A Communications from Citizens period, limited in fotal time to 30 minutes,
is part of the Order of Business af each regular Council meeting. All persons addressing
Council shall approach the microphone, give name and, if they veside in Hopewell, their
ward number, and limit comments fo three minutes. No one is permitted fo speak on any
item scheduled for consideration on the regular agenda of the meeting. All remarks shall
be addressed to the Council as a body, any questions must be asked through the mayor only,
and there shall be no discussion without permission of the mayor. Any person who makes




personal, impertinent, abusive, or slanderous statements, or incites disorderly conduct in
Council Chambers, may be barred by the mayor from further audience before Council and
removed, subject to appeal to a majority of Council. (See Rules 405 and 406.)

Reporis of Boards and Commissions:

REGULAR BUSINESS

Reports of City Manager:

R-1 — Eviction Reduction Program — Tevya Griffin/Michelle Jones, HOME

R-2 — Budget Amendment for Sheriff’s Office Pay Raises

R-3 — FY22 Budget Amendment — Stormwater I1&1 Improvements

R-4 — Budget Calendar

Reports of City Attorney:

Reports of City Clerk:

Reports of City Council:

Committees

COUNCILORS REQUEST

CR-1 — Re-implement Municode Meeting Software/Council Rules & Procedures - GORE
MOTION: ‘

Roll Call

Presentations from Boards and Commissions

Other Council Communications

Adjournment



{8







11|




February 3, 2022
Special Meeting
DRAFT

MINUTES OF THE SPECTAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A Special Meeting of the City Council of the City of Hopewell, Virginia, was held Thursday,
February 3, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. in the City Council Chambers, Municipal Building, 300 North Main Street,
Hopewell, Virginia.

PRESENT: Johnny Partin, Vice Mayor (Ward 3)
Deborah Randolph, Councilor (Ward 1)
Janice B. Denton, Councilor (Ward 5)
Brenda S. Petham, Councilor (Ward 6)
Jasmine Gore, Councilor (Ward 4)

VIRTUAL: Arlene Holloway, Councilor (Ward 2)
ABSENT: Patience Bennett, Mayor (Ward 7)
STAFF Mollie P. Bess, City Clerk

J. March Altman, City Manager

GUEST: Andrew McRoberts, Sands Anderson Law Firm

ROLL CALL

Vice Mayor Partin opened the meeting at 6:30 p.m. Roll call was taken as follows:

Vice Mayor Partin
Councilor Randolph present
Councilor Holloway present - virtual
Councilor Gore - present
Councilor Denton present
Councilor Pelham present

present

1

Vice Mayor Partin turned the Work Session meeting over to City Manager March Aliman. Mr. Altman
introduced Mr. Andrew McRoberts with Sands Anderson Law Firm to present their presentation on
Redistricting.

Mr. McRoberts explained why we need districting, because the Va. Constitution and statutes require it.
The census come out every 10 years and the following year when the census data is available to local
governments you are required to redistrict. If you were all At Large you would not have to redisirict, but
because you have Wards for districts that are some sub-part of the local government, you have to
redistrict to make sure that you population is more or less the same, that you have not have geographic,
demographic population types of changes that somehow trip over constitutional or statutory requirements.
In reference to time, he encourages Council to wrap this up sooner rather than later.

Most of presentation is the nuts and bolts on how we redistrict. How and steps — you need to consider
certain criteria, like where are the existing districts, what about incumbency, voting behavior and
communities of interest. Those are all things that the courts have upheld as appropriate reconsiderations.
There are also federal and Virginia constitutional requirements, like equal population — in the federal level




February 3, 2022
Special Meeting
DRAFT

it is called one person one vote, in Virginia it’s more or less equal. Talked about contiguous and compact
and you must not draw a district to discriminate on race. Contiguous does include territory across roads
and streets and bodies of water. Equal Representation and racial fairness will also be discussed. Courts
judge compactness in three different ways, which are included in your materials. Goal is equal
population. Ttis 10% deviation from highest population to lowest population. Clearly observable
boundaries — it is a main road or street, a road or highway that is part of the state or federal highway
system, it is a river, stream or drainage feature so shown as a polygon boundary on the official census
bureau map or it’s any other natural, constructed or erected permanent visible feature which is shown on
an official map. Follow your census blocks and you will be fine. Preclearance is addressed in your
packet. No cracking and no packing is allowed! Discussed Virginia Rights of Voters Act. The Act itself
is a covered practice. This Act requires detail provided in your packet. Effects of redistricting —
ordinances take effect immediately, but do not cut short the term of any sitting member or require them to
live in the newly-relocated district.

Councilor Randolph wanted clarification on the language minority group on page 32. A group of people
who have a language different than the majority.

Councilor Gore asked for Mr. McRoberts to go over cracking as she had some concerns. He explained
that cracking and packing was inappropriate treatment of minority groups. She is concerned her ward has
cracking in this new redistricting map.

Mr. Altman then took over and handed out some additional maps for City Council to view, that are
showing census block issues. Mr. David Thompson, with Hopewell City Development then took over the
podium and went over the maps in detail with the Councilors. Much discussion was had by all of Council
and the consensus was that Council would have a Work Session to address Redistricting again. Mr.
Altman recommends as Mr. McRoberts did that we go with Option 2 and we advertise. We will need to
advertise with a full page ad that includes the map. Our objective and target date is the first meeting in
April when we would like to have this approved. Mr. Altman suggested a meeting outside of a Council
meeting and then discuss at regular meeting on Tuesday, 2/8 as to when we would like to get back
together. Mr. Altman stated he knew the concerns which are: draw without incumbent’s consideration;
Ramsey Avenue is concern, Mr. Partin® concern with compactness and number 3 was a no by Councilor
Gore.

Motion to adjourn by Councilor Gore and seconded by Councilor Denton

Roll Call: Vice Mayor Partin - yes
Councilor Gore - yes
Councilor Denton - yes
Councilor Pelham - yes
Councilor Randolph - yes
Councilor Holloway

Motion Passes: 6 — Ayes
0 ~No

Patience Bennett, Mayor

Mollie Bess, City Clerk



February 10, 2022
Special Meeting
DRAFT

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A Special Meeting of the City Council of the City of Hopewell, Virginia, was held Thursday,
February 10, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. in the City Council Chambers, Municipal Building, 300 North Main
Street, Hopewell, Virginia.

PRESENT: Patience Bennett, Mayor (Ward 7)
Johnny Partin, Vice Mayor (Ward 3)
Deborah Randolph, Councilor (Ward 1)
Janice B. Denton, Councilor (Ward 5)

VIRTUAL: Arlene Holloway, Councilor (Ward 2)
Brenda S. Pelham, Councilor (Ward 6)
Jasmine Gore, Councilor (Ward 4)

Staff: Mollie P. Bess, City Clerk

ROLL CALL
Mayor Bennett opened the meeting at 6:30 p.m. Roll call was taken as follows:

Mayor Bennett - present
Vice Mayor Partin present
Councilor Randolph present
Councilor Holloway present - virtually

Councilor Gore - present - virtually
Councilor Denton - present
Councilor Pelham - present — virtually

SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to go into closed meeting by Vice Mayor Partin and seconded by Mayor
Bennett pursuant to Va. Code Section §2.2-3711(A)1) to interview prospective candidates for City
Attorey.

Roll Call: Councilor Pelham - yes
Mayor Bennett - yes
Councilor Randolph - yes
Councilor Holloway - yes
Vice Mayor Partin - yes
Councilor Gore - yes
Councilor Denton - yes

Motion Passes: 7 — Ayes
0—-No

Motion Passes: 7 — Ayes
0—-No

CLOSED SESSION

Motion to come out of closed by Vice Mayor Parton and seconded by Councilor Denton



February 10, 2022

Special Meeting
DRAFT
Roll Call: Councilor Pelham - yes
Mayor Bennett - yes
Councilor Randolph - yes
Councilor Holloway - yes
Vice Mayor Partin - yes
Councilor Denton - yes

Motion Passes: 6 — Ayes
0 —-No

CERTIFICATION

Certification pursuant to Virginia Code 2.2-3712(D) were only public business matters (1) lawfully
exempted from open-meeting requirements and (2) identified in the closed-meeting motion discussed in
closed meeting?

Roll Call: Councilor Petham - yes
Mayor Bennett - yes
Councilor Randolph - yes
Councilor Holloway - yes
Vice Mayor Partin - yes

Councilor Denton

yes
Motion Passes: 6 — Ayes
0-No

Motion to adjourn by Vice Mayor Partin and seconded by Councilor Denton

Roll Call: Councilor Petham - yes
Mayor Bennett - yes
Councilor Randolph - yes
Councilor Holloway - yes
Councilor Denton - yes

Motion Passes: 6 — Ayes
0—-No

Meeting Adjourned 8:20 p.m.

Patience Bennett, Mayor

Mollie Bess, City Clerk






TUOISSTIOANG TR TRty
TZOT oM PUE 34 -C 9Z0Z-ZZ0T ‘906 "CN TOBN[0say peacsdde ‘Burprodssl yoasaid s1momssmmon
[P R “UOSIYOL JBUAISSTIITIO) AG PIPIIOses P [[e1S ], Tewmeg-eotA £ ope togom wodny

HOISSHUGUS UBld [eAUNY 7207 U PUR TBRX~C GZ0C-LL0T 906 ool Henm[oseq JO [eA0mE sanbo g

Juetado[eAapay 0] SSSETJ 30 §5300317 10f Isenbay SE pOpDE §¢ JOqUWNU WS -
"ot Srorpuad © ST UTRMSI [ £C IQUmIT (Is)y
eyt Surpuad € $e uretnal s §F JSqUNT Wy ¢
"oy Smpusd € $e URmal {n §¢ 1qIme wa)y
eyl Smpuad v s2 TewsI (i ¢ Iequmu gy

ol e s

s351] Burpuad oy 107
petR1dwod 2g [T SULMO[O] 27, "SIRTOISSTITO.) 30 pYeog o o3 187 Smpusd o101 payussaad wrequag T4

ETT SupHag J0 TORSRI]

"SISTOISSIIO) JO PIeog otp 03 noder Arewremg ot pauesaxd retaey 2

“TOTSETESH] 000y AeRng

o |

FWON SNAZILIID WOEA SNOITVOININNOD
passed WOROPY (59X §
sax - ajdura], BUOTSSIINIO.)
saf - $Ta T ISTOISSTITIO}
saj - TOSTYO[ FSUOISSTITOL}
saf - T[EISEN ], WRTHTRY 7y-901A,
saf - SI9A 0] HRMITR )
‘peynses 910a oty “[reo oL vedny

panordde sesm BpusSY JULsT07) 3T ‘Burpuodsar pasard SISTOMSSTIION
2 314 [TeISTm ], ORTLITRr)-201 4 AQ PAPUCsas Pk TOSUTOf PUOISSTUINO) 4G 9PRI TOROW nodn

-0

YVOINIDY INASNOD

I20GFQ ISWAOTIA( JOTD ‘KODOIA] SLIRATET,

£rz;2100g SATINASXE “TOSIOPUSE LS

120wy Q-Bunrisd( JomD) “Aeed UAPPEN
IBILIC) SATINDING JONLT) “UreUiag TSARLS JuessI] OSTY

‘ST, T PASTARE 10T SR, ZUQTSSITIEIG,) MO — ISTOISSIIIEO) “OSSATHS PIABCT
J90RISSTIIIG.) I “NouTeg ATOoMITy UGV

ISACISSTIEMWIC,) ‘B[t ], mesng
IoUCISSITIAT) ‘ST BNTEYS
ISUOIESTIENIOy “TOSTLOL TN
USTLITRL -201 A, “[EISTNY, CHof

TRIERY) “SIm0ll 2{1e0Y Juessry

SMOT[0] TR oo JoSqR PIre J0as3Id S50t ‘Ires TIOW “IRIITEY;) 55R 44 10PI0 03 FoTjRe Sea Butisend Yl

wd 009 % 7207 0] Areniwey “Azpuogy] Pav SIS, ‘TRmedoR Jo A1) s 30 drogny
mﬁmsom pUe JueTioPAdpey [emaedol] o JO SISUOISSIERNO)) JOo pleog aq: .«a Somsayy TeMSay Jo ST

o SHLLINTIA sesese
T202 0T Amnmer 30 DNELATT IV INOTY
098ET VA ‘Tromadory

1e81g ssorpAod 1585 05E
AJTAOHINY ONISNOH NV INTNJOTIATATT TIIMIIORE

N




IAMSYSI] ~A1AI00E ‘WRnuey Y WIANG
.\.N\ «3@% W \f..(h\uﬂ%
URILTRT) ‘M2MOL] “A B[IRUS

wrd ggig e pawnofpe seam Sugasm sy “Ajeaneuunge Supuodssl wosaed
SIUGISSRIC]) [E PIA [RISIN |, TeIIen3-391 A, A¢] PAPUOIIS WOSTYO[ S3UGISSIUNIO0,) SPBUL UONOUL God[y

INTANINOLTY

SPE SHUYO
Ino dn pasn. 3aeY A, ‘0N — WEGISE "I 3SIIIPISL MO 0] YSem SUMSST am SIY — SHaa ISTOISSIUNLOT)

UmEpnyY
[00%a§ Y31H [[emsdo am 18 sonepuaye nosmsd-ut o mooz Aq wrd gEic 1w £20E g1 Avenuey
‘KepsInT ], 0 SN TR2H WG T ¥ JO SISUOISSIIRTIC) JO PIEOG 203 PSTLOMI HoSor JSUOISSTILIIO,)

TECREoU 1XEU 10f SUCTePUoIiI00a; PUE) SJUSiuIs, ) TSUOTSSTEImos)

- Y ‘20T *p1 Areniged Jo Sunsow SISUOSSIIWIO.) 30 preog remias
9 SuLmp P1a 2q [l ¥eT) S130LFO0 JO HORI213 At JO SHUCISSALO JO PIROZY S PRYRON WUE TN

(ST EETE]

PRssed TONO {52 G
538 ~ SJEWI3 ], JAUOISSIUIRIOSy
saf - $1Ma7] JSWOTSSTIIOS)
sax ~ UCSITOf ISUOISSTUILIO))
$3%, - ISt ], WO -S3LA,
S3x - SIAMOT] TRTLIR)

TpA}[SSI 8104 I “[TE9 T[0I Tod)

g "ON ¢ aFed 1o 91 01 5Ys pro. 9 SETRYD 0] TOTSIAST B (kv ‘SIuUredyy SNOAZIPUSY

303 Suroneal o DOSIACL PUe USWIds[aA(] 91 UF AWOINY SUISLOY pre yusmdopaspay [ermedor
3o uonedrneg i SUIZHORNY ‘06 *ON Uonnossy pesoidde ‘Surpuodser jnsserd sIsworssTonmos)
T[B i TeISTRY TRMIeE)-291A A pepuooss pie SpoT ISUCISSTINo,) £q Spem: nonom nodr)

PIBSES UOBOPY 534, ¢

) - ordwa] IeUorssTormo))

524 - SLa@T JSTOISSTINION)

saF - UOSTROL FHUDISSTIOr)

sex - Trestmy, Tene a0

533 - SI2MO[{ UBMLITEY
PRSI A0 S [ oz wodp)

94

&






.,-No;,&

e e

(1588
N (}g} | CITY OF HOPEWELL
CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM
Strategic Operating Plan Vision Theme: Order of Business: Action:
[ICivic Engagement [] Consent Agenda PJApprove and File
I Culture & Recreation [(JPublic Hearing []Take Appropriate Action

[[JEconomic Development

[JPresentation-Boards/Commissions [ _|Receive & File (no motion required)

[|Education [Unfinished Business [JApprove Ordinance 1* Reading

[JHousing [ClCitizen/Councilor Request [CJApprove Ordinance 2™ Reading

[]Safe & Healthy Environment KRegular Business []Set a Public Hearing

[CINone (Does not apply) [IReports of Council Committees [JApprove on Emergency Measure

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM TITLE:

Request to Approve Waterfront Concept Plan

ISSUE: Due to the age and condition of the boat slips at the Hopewell City Marina, staff has
prepared a waterfront design concept to help guide future improvements. Approval of this
concept will allow staff to continue the process of seeking public input, developing the plan, and
pursuing funding options related to the waterfront concept plan.

RECOMMENDATION: The City Administration recommends approval of the Waterfront
Concept Plan,

TIMING: Action is requested at the February 22, 2022, regular meeting of City Council.

BACKGROUND: The age of the boat slips at the Hopewell City Marina has created a variety
of operational challenges. Staff has created a concept design that will assist with guiding the
redevelopment of the marina waterfront.

FISCAL IMPACT: The redevelopment of the waterfront will require significant investment
but an appropriation of funds is not requested at this time. Grant opportunities being pursued to
assist with funding the project will have matching requirements.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:

e None

STAFF:

Aaron Reidmiller, Director of Recreation and Parks

SUMMARY:
Y N

0
=]
o
a

Councilor Janice Denton, Ward #5
Councilor Brenda Pelham, Ward #6
Mayor Patience Bennett, Ward #7

Councilor Debbie Randolph, Ward #1
Councilor Arlene Holloway, Ward #2
Vice Mayor John B, Partin, Ward #3
Councilor Jasmine Gore, Ward #4

ooaoag
0ooow
oooZ

Rev. Jonuary 2021



Austin Anderson, City Engineer

FOR IN MEETING USE ONLY

MOTION:

Roll Cail

SUMMARY:

Y N Y N

o o Councilor Debbie Randolph, Ward #1 o o Councilor Janice Denton, Ward #5
o o Counciior Arlene Holloway, Ward #2 o o Councilor Brenda Pelham, Ward #6
o o Vice Mayor John B. Partin, Ward #3 o @ Mayor Patience Bennett, Ward #7
o o Councilor Jasmine Gore, Ward #4

ftev, January 202t




Hopewell City Marina

Planning
Discussion

City Council Work Session
February 22, 2022

Hopewell Recreation and
Parks




Overview

. Review of Existing Conditions

lI. Operational Challenges

lll. Options for Redevelopment

IV. A Waterfront for All Concept Plan
V. Reqguested Action

VI. Questions




Existing Conditions: L-Dock

Significant Concerns

Roof deck failure

Roof structure failure

Cross-sectional loss of structural pilings
Significant wood rot

Building out of plumb

Recommendation: Demolition

Hopewell Recreation and Parks 2022




Existing Conditions: L-Dock

Image: Thousands of holes are
clearly visible in the roof deck on L-
Dack. The failed roof system has
led to severe degradation of
structural elements.



Existing Conditions: L-Dock

Image: A roofing support beam on
L-dock has completely failed due to
rot. The damaged beam was
replaced at a cost of $9,000.




Existing Conditions: L-Dock

Image: A piling with significant
cross-sectional loss is shown on L-
Dock at the Hopewell City Marina.
This piling is load-bearing and
supports the roof structure.

Hopewell Recreation and Parks 2022




Existing Conditions: M-Dock

e Decking failure
e Support joist failure
e Piling instability

Hopewell Recreation and Parks 2022



Existing Conditions: M-Dock

Image: M-Dock exhibits serious
degradation of pilings and decking.
Gaps in wood are large enough to
accommodate vegetalive growth.

Hopewell Recrealion and Parks 20




Existing Conditions: N-Dock

Less significant issues than L-Dock and M-Dock

Roof and beams repaired after recent storm damage
Pilings exhibiting some degradation at transition zone
Structural elements no longer aligned

Hopewell Recreation and Parks 2022



Existing Conditions: N-Dock

Image: The first image shows
missing roof panels aftera
thunderstorm in 2021. The repairs
cost more than $20,000 to
complete. The second image shows
misaligned pilings and roof
supports, bringing info question the
stability of the entire structure.

ecreation and Parks




Operational Challenges

Cost of
Repairs/Routine
Maintenance/
Dredging

Age of Boat Shed
Structures and Main
Boardwalk

Hopewell Recreation and Parks 2021

Rental Management/
Contractual Leasing




Operational Strengths

Opportunities for
Expanded Activities
and Greater Public

Access

Other Site Amenities Location

Hopewell Recreation and Parks 2021




Paths Forward

Re-develop into a
public waterfront

Sell to private owner
with boat ramp

Demolish and
rebuild to sustain
marina operations

space with additional
recreational
opportunities

retained as a public
asset

Hopewell Recreation and Parks 2022



A Waterfront for All

Concept Plan

“-.3’:;-".“."; :

T
i C
z
=]
a
m
o
ol
=]




Waterfront Concept Plan Key Features

Public event space for concerts, tournaments, and other special events
Improved access to boat ramp

Direct connection to Hopewell Riverwalk and Riverside Park Greenway
Improved access for persons with disabilities

Expanded watersports opportunity/commercial outfitter

Expanded and improved public fishing area

Pedestrian infrastructure

Environmental improvements

Public art installations

Nature-inspired play space

Hopewell Recreation and Parks 2022




Funding Opportunities

Land and Water Conservation Fund
Boating Infrastructure Grants

Public art funding opportunities
Local philanthropic organizations
Environmental conservation funding
American Rescue Plan Funds

Hopewell Recreation and Parks 2022



Waterfront Concept Goals

e Improve access to outdoor recreation
and active lifestyle opportunities for
the entire community

e |Improve gateway aesthetics

e Enhance opportunities for economic
development

e Connect with other public waterfront
sites

Hopewell Recrealion and Parks 2022




Next Steps

e Adopt Waterfront Concept

e Approve LWCF Grant Application
e Public Information Session 3/7/22
e Submit LWCF grant application

Hopewell Recreation and Parks 2022




Questions and Comments

Staff:
Aaron Reidmiller
Director of Recreation and Parks

areidmiller@hopewellva.gov
(804) 541-2353

Austin Anderson

City Engineer
aanderson@hopewellva.gov
(804) 541-2319

Hopewell Recreation and Parks 2022






ONITVIH ANV S1HV 404 43 LN3D aWV1

$13V
IRV



'sallluniioddo buljeay

11J1ds ‘Apoq ‘puld pue bulwuudelboud suie Aljenb-ybiy
‘9]qISsa2oe ybnoiyl SALIYL SSIIUNUIUIOD PaAlasiapun
buid|ay 01 pa1e2IpPap SI SUY quueT "eIUIBJIA ‘||oMadoH
Ul 9107 Ul papunoj uoneziueblo ¢(2)10g 1joiduou

e S| (S1Yy guieT) buljeaH pue suy JOJ Jajuad quue ayl






Bunjeiy wawWeUIC

sLuY
MY










— TV
ey
e e T AR










OMITYIN ONY SLIY ¥O4 MLINIZ TV

dIHSHANLINYAL

Pes s13V
e >ransann - Sy

‘wesboud 1eang wep

ebaip s vawdoprag Awnwwoy pue Bugnoy jo juawuedag

3y wey poddns snosauaB yum diysiauliey umolumog (aradoy
a2y} pue Buijeay pue siry Joj Jaius D) quie ay3 Aq pauoissiwwo)

-mag
pue ised gjjamadoy sof apud 4o uoneigaed e st said syl ey
saj0u ays 'ane(d anbiun pue |epads e sy axew Jeum e ‘Kioisiy
Y21 5,/ Jno ypm Buoje 's1usLaa 253U JO (|2 12l pueLisy
smouy sajipy Jemadon ul Ajiwe; jewraiew Jay Bunisia dn Suwaoin
A5 N0 pling 0 Jay1aBol spom JeL SpuURY 3SIBAIP Ayl pus “2lage
Buneos ajBea ue ‘siaay satuer pue xonewoddy syl so Buiol
By} SISLIMOYS SR|I ,ZNY, UNSNY JsiIe Juswasour 2nabiaus

pue 5:0j00 JueqiA BUish ' L0Z 40 1990100 Ul 1894 Sk |[amadoy
[BNULE 51} SUY uie] 18 SISqWaw Ajunwwod (e3o] &g patued
sem jaued yoea jo uoyepuno; ayy ‘emadol jo ajdoad pue
sannesaq |eIn1eu 3y sSoRIqWR ey} 393id € 8t gNOYd TTIMIJOH

6102
pnosd jjamadoy]

SO 2Ny, uisny
















e

=
z
<

i




SHONOH HIIM

ANOIWHIIY OL

xanil(z- 9531803k 3D

¥

AL T T LI G SO A ke

SAT0 5 B T L
e
[ §u.=5=.saf:.!;..: .“\F\N
vy1X3 TMOg ¥3dns™

1

%
|1

/

b

W,

8




SJ02UED 2MIBDLT 10 AJSIDAIMN DY L

F0T G 1
P e A
s sy rmm s
LESa ANt e
-/

R e e———

— |M

| 2 ) El i o m - 5 e
| —— oo

@ g o w S

oEis 0000 222 b
10 o w 2]

=

=




SENNTOCSY
SCTIO/CL

CLOT/R/E G300

G

jamsdopn

AVNOVOEE 3 OeT
yooa-Iiencad

oluBaA

N=Z

NOILAC AL

NMOLNMOD <" = TTM3400

NITIA

STVIDOSSY 02V

TS L0 M3 2 AT I m Etu

Fensss. mn use
o AZ LDTOUD o, Hu T on deprened
v e
To Do BT WM WS s M IO Suesie o
ADIT a8
o R i Sa0r s TS o P DTe T

HE SILeE WD e 3OO0 TNEN00 200 TILONAT

D9 4 TITTOT ETT A T e,
NOLIO A2LNE 300C STEnod
- Z0¥Iv= ACNDYOEE 'S O

T T T T T e

©0.

v Dva LNOEn
=0 A3 L5EN 20x

SV _3F~3 SAT




.




ONITVIH ANV S.LUV 304 ¥43.1N30 aNWV1

$13V
A




CITY OF HOPEWELL
CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

Strategic Operating Plan Vision Theme: Order of Business: Action:

[X]Civic Engagement [[IConsent Agenda [X]Approve and File

[X|Culture & Recreation [CIPublic Hearing [ Take Appropriate Action
[[JEconomic Development [<IPresentation-Boards/Commissions ~ [_|Receive & File (no motion required)
[ |Education [ |Unfinished Business [_]Approve Ordinance 1% Reading
[ [Housing [ ICitizen/Councilor Request [_]Approve Ordinance 2™ Reading
[ ISafe & Healthy Environment [IRegular Business [C1Set a Public Hearing

[ INone (Does not apply) [[IReports of Council Committees [_lApprove on Emergency Measure

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM TITLE:

Hometown Heroes Program Relaunch

ISSUE: This program was active in 2019 and 2020. It ceased due to an increase in production
costs and vendor difficulties. A new veteran owned banner production company has been
discovered that specializes in veteran services. A relaunch of the program will streamline the

application process, provide high quality graphics, and allow participants to upload files, and
pay on-line or in City Hall.

RECOMMENDATION: Hear presentation by American Legion and ask questions of program
designer.

TIMING: Presentation will take place on February 22, 2022.

BACKGROUND: The Hometown Hero’s Program seeks to recognize the contributions made
to the United States by U.S. military veterans and to make area residents aware of their unselfish
service to the Nation. The program honors veterans with a patriotic banner that highlights the
years of service, rank, and a picture of the service person. The banners are hung in the downtown
area from Memorial Day to Veteran’s Day.

FISCAL IMPACT: None
ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:

Power Point presentation

STAFF:

SUMMARY:

Councilor Janice Denton, Ward #5
Councilor Brenda Pelham, Ward #6
Mayor Patience Bennett, Ward #7

Councilor Debbie Randolph, Ward #1
Councilor Arlene Holloway, Ward #2
Vice Mayor John B. Partin, Ward #3
Councilor Jasmine Gore, Ward #4

D000 =
ooooZ
000
oooZ

Rev. January 2021



Tevya W. Griffin, Director, Department of Development

FOR IN MEETING USE ONLY
MOTION:
Roll Call
SUMMARY:
Y N Y N
o o Councilor Debbie Randolph, Wasrd #1 o o  Councilor Janice Denton, Ward #5
o o Councilor Artene Holloway, Ward #2 o o  Councilor Brenda Pelham, Ward #6
o o  Vice Mayor John B. Partin, Ward #3 o o Mayor Patience Bennett, Ward #7
g o Councilor Jasmine Gore, Ward #4

Rev. January 2023



2z0z Aeniged

eluBJIA ‘[lemedoH jo Auo

louno)d Ao .
AlIINVY4 SYINOHLL

vSeT-ev6l
ANYY 'S'N
SYINOHL "1 S3T4VYHD

31vddn

NYIDOUJ
STOYAH NMOLANOH BadAYE|

x_wso..m I
ATMdINY X3



welboud ay) ul }saJ18]ul JBAO
9ouspadaid ooy Apoinb Asusbiawe oiwspued QIAOD 8U L

"yjnowl Jo plom AQ 40 sisuueq ay) buiess
woJ} weliboid ay} Inoge paules| sjuesidde 1sow ‘s)sgam

9P| 1S0d 8y} pue aysgam sl 8y} uo pasiyepe ybnoyyy

Bunelsisnuy
pue pajeoldwod jeymauwos ssaoo.d ay) punoy syuedlddy

JesA e uey) alow s|}}l] B 8SIN02 8Y} JIOAO GLL$ 01 001$
wol} ao1d aseyoind ay) pssiel ‘ubise oSO\ ‘IOpUSA 8y |

weibold $90.19H UMO}SWOH
3y} pojjels aAey ssas0.4d pajesijdwio e
pue ‘Ay21gnd pajiwi] ‘}S09 JOPUSA paseadu|



‘(8010 s, Juswedsaq ayj 1e pied) ysen
10 JaplO Asuoly Moayn ‘pied upal) ‘jledhed ale sail|iqissod
‘A0 ayy Ag pejoalip suononiisul JuswAed sapnjoul 8)s ay| e

uolnewJsojul asiales Alelljiw pue ojoyd 871 ‘Jauueq
ay) eonpoud 0] Alessaoau uoljeullojul syl ||e epinoid 0} asn
sjosuods yoiym ajis Bulieplo ssedoe 0] Ases ue sialo gl

‘G6$ - 06$ :ulod 2o11d sjgeploye alow e sasodoid gl e

'@sh Ul JuaJJn?d Jauueg se ubisap pue azis swes
aU] ul Jauueq sjdwes e paonpolid JOpUsA 8y ‘p8)oelund pue
paljiuapl sem (glN) sieuueg aingli] AlelljiiN ‘JopusA mau Yy

= _x .
SUANNVYH

J1NdIdL AMVLITIW

welboid ay) uoddns i9)19q 0) sAem Alljuapl
0} payJom saldleuuolba ‘syjuow jsed ayj uj



uolnewJsoul welboud oiyioads
pue |elausab spinoid yoiym siaAj) paziwolisno Aiddns [im gl N

a|geonoeld aleym A |/olpey [eoo] -

SpJeog una|ng pue sjuoJ) 810]s J0) SI91S0d -

| eipsw Juld -

sabed eipsw [BID0S/S8)IS gam uoljeziuelblo uelslaA [B00T] -

J9|qissod se sueaw Auew se Aq pue ysnoua Ajiea
auop, aqg pjnoys buisiusape jey) aziseydws Asy| "welboid
o} BuisilsApe 0] yoeoldde eipaw-ijjnw B spuswiwoodal gl A

weaboud ayy buizioiignd yjim jsisse

= _x
SHIANNYE [IIm siauueg aynqu] Arejin

d1Ngidl AMVLITIW



wat¥ i "
B

-

14 wJo4 BuusplQ 0} yuI

e
s
T

wo2'jee@sbegumaolamoysueiolan < Co_“_.m E._ Ou_.c_ ”_.ONU_.COO Emh mo._n_ v

39U 2sLald “UoLeW 0N [BUDIHPPE 104

— suoijonJisul JuswAied
CLS0L AN 'l2ue] - L9¢ %08 "0d
YIS 1]095137 1BS URY L
SOVTd HMOLIWEH SNYHILIA Jauueq paJosuods tad
10| s|qeARg ape ¥oayn Agq o 00zS
BUNUQ pIeD Upa1D Ag Aed ayey diysiosuodsg

. 10D

-sedoye w1 Buideldsip 2g (ON TIM
Uy ;pwiey Inoybnoiy L
= NOILY301 AVidSia ~

e s uonewlou] Aejdsiq

(ruonragnou Jnouym adurid 03 19efans saep 1sex])

2z0z Aeq suesoyan ubnoyy Aeq |eLIOWBH
T T uonduose( Jeuueg

Jaulueg Uo pajulld SWeN Ssauisng 1o Aflued

paAejdsig uoijewoiuj AJB}|IN 2iSed % 010Ud S,83.10U0H
ufiseq o1301i3ed ,09X,0F SAIORINY
018y Anoj Bulouoy Jsuueg 10j0)-[ind [nyineag

*

AJeyiiu sayeys payiun 3ea16 Ino Jo uaWoMm Pue uaw auy)
0,704 AuBYL, BUIAES JO AR NG SISy "JUSY FUB [BUUE) JnoYBNoIYY SISUURY [NINEIQ YIIM UORBU INO JO 25U343

a|dwex3 Jeuueg

solued pojsalajul 10§ uonew.ojul
Em._mc._n_.‘_m::mm aINQIIL AJEIIIIN HI0A MBN JUB)Y 3 [ _N.._¢C¢m WQ_U_>O._n_ abed SWIOJ |9

P%v%q@mﬁ\m% abed awoolop,, ajdwexg

o o _,_Pb\
sjisgqam gl1N a3y}

Buisn Jopio siosuodg

.

ISNYD WIIHL ONITEOddNS P JDIAYIS JIFHL ONRIIWIWIY L S3I0Y3IH 4NO ONIMONOH



m “Keydstp uo Jsuueq paysiuly ay) 325 nok usym pip nok jey;
Addey aq jm noy, (232 ‘Hew)em ‘SAD "susaiblep) soejd oyoyd [eaof tnok 1o ‘pualy Taqualy Apwe) B Jo djay ay} Isijua Jjasinok 3
ueas o} a|qe Jou a1e nok j| *Aji2dold ul pauueos 1 aney pue ojoyd jsag 2yl puIl o} SWIY 343 33} oS 2|qissod SHNSAI 359G SYI JUBM NOL
"51|NSal 3534 JINsuD 0} 3|qissod Ji pash 3q Jou pnoys pue uolN[osAI Mo| A|[esauab 18 S23iISqIM / BIPL [RIS0S W0 SO30Ud 310N

‘suoonasw Buiuueds pageyep 210w 104 gel noqy, Ay} Japun sdij Buuueag INC MBIA -

*(212 “LuEds ‘oid s pep J0u) SWeu $3as0Uy BYL Yl 40d B Odr 10} SBumas uonnjosalquud WNWXeW 1B EETHE -
1ayeaib Jo 1dp 00ZL-009 18 psuLRDS g PINOYS soloyd JAjRLLS 3 ojoud gxp B0} IdP DO JO WINWIUILL B 34 Pjnoys 3|5 «
-uonnjosal ybry si paywIgns a1 ansug .

S)Se] aAljel]sIuiLIPE. [euollippE OM)

~ SLINS3Y HINNVE 1538 JYNSNI 0L SdIL OININNVIS XaInd ~

so)eulwi|® Yolym ‘JOpuaA sy} 0} o ons o () )
>_H0®._=u sojoyd puas ued whOmcoaw > 010Hd SIIHONOH VOTdN
sjuswalinbal

voddns sanesnsiuiwpe s A0
ay} Buionpal ‘Josuods sy
Aq pepinoid si uonewlojul ey |

oJu] [eUCHipRY

1iFr

13|WIEH 38004 (ssayms

slgjuey

Jauueq ay}
T IBP3N / plemy |1EP3IN / PleMY
Jo sjuawalinbal ayj J99W 0] —
palojie} ale suoljonisul asay | e

ap

HUB|E 3ARST JO BUQ 108[FS uauelg 199}95

w.io- S ans
BulapiQ ajdwex3

e x .
SUANNYH

saleq aInag LBUWEN $33J0U0H

('s2sea awos 1 pasinbal aq Aeww uonedyuaA 1240 " WAISAS JOUGH, UL U0 PASEq P31I3A §1 PANILIGNS UOHIEWIOU|)
"FANVN SY INIT IWVS FHL NO AIMOTTV STITLIL NVITIAID HON MNVH ¥3HLIAN 310N "2pnjoul
0} uoieLLIoUI JBYM 0} SB uBwWabpn[ 1saq o asn afy UsUUEq o 11y el papiaold UOBLLLIO || JON "3Ul| YOURI] 32IAIDS
B} UBY} J3YIC S|iElop S21AISS J0) SISUUBQ UO Pa)EI0j[R 3B Sl oml o} dn ‘o) Jed @aiouDy JUo AjUo Jwgns seald

TLN9NNL AMVLITIW &
@&

©

Uo1108g 98I0U0H - Lo diysiosuods pu




@ MIDH %2117 L0JAH JNDA JOUOH D} Apeoy

W02 |0RDSBRPUMOIBIDYSURIS}BA
©J9BJU0D ISER{d "UOIJRWIOJUI [BUDIYPPE SO

uonesiou juswAhed spuss
O et A1D ayi nun paosnpoud

SOV 14 NMOLIWOH SNYN3LIA Jauueq paiosuods Jad

E A At 00zZs
QMMMHM Mﬂmﬂvﬂ”mu“wmn%%“ha ajey diyssosucds @D H.O C — _ _3 wl_ m C C _m m L4

-sedoye i BulAeidsip aq

pled aAey siosuods
yoiym (jrey-e AQ) 91N

salou AlID syl ‘paAiedal

S| JuswAed UBYAN

{uoneagnou inoyys efiugys 03 )20(QRs saICP 39EX3)
ZZ0Z Aeg sueia)ap ubnosul Aeg RLOWDK
~@oly3ad AvVdsia ~

Jauueg Uo paluLld 3WeN ssauisng 1o Ajlued
paiejdsig uoneuLoiu] Al 2ised % 010Ud S,2310U0H
uBisag onolied ,09X,0g SARIRINY
oJ2H inoj Buliouoy Jsuueg 10joJ-|(n4 [niheag

apeuw
e ag Aew wswAed moy pue

AJBYILL S2IB)S PJIUN 18246 N0 JO LBWOM PUR U3 BU}

©3 .0A duey ], BUIAES 10 ABM JNO SI SIYL U3y pue [awseg 3neUBnoIY) SIauueq [NJINeaq UMM UOREY Ino JO asuajap ul ﬁ QHQ moo m m.h m H.C w E > m Q

22y1498S SJEWIN BU3 SPEW SARY JEL} 8SOL} PUB 'PBAISS JABY OUM 35O} ‘BUIAISS B1e O SIBGLIBLI AJBRHU |2 J0Uoy oL

weiBo1d 1uueg 3NQUL AJEMIIN HI0A MON JUS) 3 [9U1IED ZZ0Z JO SWJO} Yy3lym a1edipul
suononJisul Juswied

juswAed jdadsoe 0}
moy sapiosp Ajg ayl

ISAVD ¥1IHL ONILIOddNS g & IDIAYIS HITHL ONIIWIWTY 2 = SIOUIH YNO ONIHONOH



Aeq suelalop =
ybnoiyy Aeq jeuows|y - swes ay) uiewal pjnom pouad Aeidsiq -

Ke|dsip Joj way) aiedsaud
pue slauueq aAladal 0] AJID 8y} JO) awWl] JUSIDIYNS SMO|Y -

sisuueq diys pue aonpoud ‘uojjesijian JuswAhed paalgos.
‘suoljeoljdde ssao04d 0} g1 A 4O} SWi} JUSIOILNS SMO|)Y -

ublredwed
Ajo11gnd ajeniul pue dojaAsp 0] awi] JUSIDILNS SMO|IY -

ul0¢ 1udy ybnouyy Asenige
Alles puswuwooal ‘Jesak siyj 104 ‘suonesijdde Jeuueq Bundsooe

pue BuisiuaApe 1o} pouad e Aloads am Jey) s1sabbns g LI o
(0L) usl Jo s10| ul sisuueq sdiys pue saonpoidd g1 IA e

ssalppe papiroid A}iH e 0} Appoauip
SHWINNYH siauueq sdiys pue sasnpouad g1N

111 Nd1dL AMVLITIW




Iudy 0§ uey) Jaljies jou pus pue Aienige4 Ul
a|qIssod se uoos se uifeg siauueq mau Bullaplo Joj poliad ay)

Aenige4 ul 8|qissod se uoos se uibaq bulsiueape

a)sgom siauueg ayngl Aieyjin ey}
uo sbed Buleplo Jauueq ay] sjejndod 0] Alessaoau uolew.ojul
ay) epinocid Jojeuiplood welboidioejuod Jjo wiod AlD syl

(pajenobau ag 01 aoud jeul))
slauueg welibold seolaH umolswoH ainin Ajddns
0] JopuaA 8yl se 971 ‘sieuueg aynqu] AseljiiN @sn AlD au)

weJlbold se0leH
UMO)JSWOH 8yl U 9¥| 1S04 uoiba] uedlswy Ylim MIom 0}
Joleuiplooo welboid/oeluod Jo juiod aijinads e Ajiuspl Ao ey}

:Jey} puawiwogal ap\







CITY OF HOPEWELL
CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

ey rer
Strategic Operating Plan Vision Theme: Order of Business: Action:
[ICivic Engagement [Consent Agenda [_]Approve and File
[ICulture & Recreation BdPublic Hearing [X]Take Appropriate Action
[IEconomic Development [ IPresentation-Boards/Commissions [ |Receive & File (no motion required)
[XIEducation [JUnfinished Business [JApprove Ordinance 1* Reading
[IHousing [C]Citizen/Councilor Request [CJApprove Ordinance 2™ Reading
[ISafe & Healthy Environment [ IRegular Business ] Set a Public Hearing
[[INone (Does not apply) [[Reports of Council Committees [JApprove on Emergency Measure

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Amendment of FY 2021-2022 School Board
Operating Budget

ISSUE: Supplemental appropriation amending the FY 2020-2021 Hopewell Public Schools
operating budget by a total of $4,337,154 in additional federal, state and grant funds increasing
the total budget to $70,800,544.

RECOMMENDATION: Staffrecommends that City Council approve the resolution to amend
the FY 2021-2022 Hopewell Public Schools supplemental budget appropriation, as presented.

TIMING: A public hearing was advertised to consider this matter on February 22, 2022.

BACKGROUND: The Hopewell Public School (HPS) Division’s FY 2021-2022 budget was
approved by City Council on June 8,2021. At the July 13,2021 City Council meeting, Council
amended the HPS FY21-22 budget by providing a supplemental appropriation of $2,337,154 in
local support increasing the total budget to $63,611,845.

Hopewell Public School Division has received supplemental appropriations of state and federal
funding along with grant funds in the total of $4,065,318. HPS received federal CARES Act
and American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) grants, an Emergency Connectivity Fund grant, a
Virginia Department of Health grant, a School Security Equipment grant, a SSLFRF to support
HVAC grant, and a John Randolph Foundation Grant. These funds will increase the total HPS
Operating Fund to $70,800,544.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
»  Budget Amendment Resolution — Supplemental Appropriation #2

SUMMARY:

Y N Y N

o o  Councilor Debbie Randolph, Ward #1 o o Councilor Janice Denton, Ward #5
o o Councilor Arlene Holloway, Ward #2 o o Councilor Brenda Pelham, Ward #6
o o Vice-Mayor John B. Partin, Ward #3 o o  Mayor Patience Bennett, Ward #7
o o  Councilor Jasmine Gore, Ward #4



STAFF:

Dr. Melody D. Hackney, Superintendent of Schools
Janel E. English, Director of Finance, Hopewell Public Schools

FOR IN MEETING USE ONLY
MOTION:
Roll Call
SUMMARY:
Y N Y N
o o0 Councilor Bebbie Randolph, Ward #1 o o Councilor Janice Denton, Ward #5
o o  Councilor Arlene Holloway, Ward #2 o 0 Councilor Brenda Pelham, Ward #6
o o Vice-Mayor John B, Partin, Ward #3 o o Mayor Patience Benneft, Ward #7
o o  Councilor Jasmine Gore, Ward #4



FY22 Proposed School Budget

School Operating Fund - 014 Approved Changes Adjusted

Estimated Revenues Budget Budget
State Sources 35,226,251 522,622 35,748,873
Federal Sources 10,725,322 3,517,696 14,243,018
Other Revenues 3,080,197 25,000 3,105,187
Transfer from General Fund 14,580,075 - 14,580,075
Total Revenues 63,611,845 4,065,318 67,677,163

Appropriations
Non-Categorlical 63,611,845 4,065,318 67,677,163
Total School Operating Fund 63,611,845 4,065,318 67,677,163

School Textbook Fund - 056
Estimated Revenues

State Sources 500,000 - 500,000

Total Revenues 500,000 - 500,000
Appropriations

Textbook Purchases 500,000 - 500,000

Total School Textbook Fund 500,000 “ 500,000

School Cafeteria Fund - 057
Estimated Revenuas

States Sources 28,101 - 28,101

Federal Sources 2,400,000 2,400,000

Other Sources 148,100 - 148,100

Total Revenues 2,576,201 - 2,576,201
Appropriations

Operating Expenses 2,576,201 2,576,201

Total Schoal Cafeteria Fund 2,576,201 - 2,576,201

Schoaol Building/Bus Replacement Fund - 063
Estimated Revenues

Other Sources 47,180 47,180

Total Revenues 47,180 - 47,180
Appropriations

Appropriations 47,180 47,180

Total School Building/Bus Rept Fund 47,180 - 47,180

Total Budget Request 66,735,226 4,065,318 70,800,544




Fund

14
63

57

Original
Budget
Approved
5/M13/2021
21-5-G2
Approved by City:

Board Resolution Number

Operatlng Fund $63,919,234
Bullding/Bus Replacament Fund $47,180
Textboak Fund $500,000
School Food Fund $2,576,201
Total Budget $67,042,615

Budget
Appropriation
By City FY22
Approved

712712021
$63,611,845
§47,180
$500,000
$2,576,201

$66,735,226

Hopewell City School Board

New
School
Budget

$63,611,845
$47,180
$500,000
$2,576,201

$66,735,226

FY22 Budget
Supplemental  Supplemental
Appropriation  Appropriation
FY22 #1 FY22#2
Approved Approved
10/14/2021 1111512021
21-10-G5 21-11-G2
$2,314,390 $449,497.00
$2,314,330 $449,437.00
Grant CamyoversiNaw
ARPA Grants/Head
Start COVID
GranvUnfinished
Learning GranJRF  Emergency
Grant Connaclivity Fund

Supplemental
Appropriation
FY22#3
Approved
121912021
21-12-G2

$320,000.00

$320,000.00

VDOH - VISSTA

Supplemental
Appropriation
FY22 #4
Approved
2M0/2022
22-02-G2

$981,431.00

$981,431.00

Security Equipment
Granl/CSLFRF to
support HVAC

Total of Fy22
Supplemental Revised
Appropriations  School Board
That Need Budget
City Approval
$4,085,318 $67,677,163
$47,180
$500,000
$2,576,201
4,065,318 $70,800,544



RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, that
the Superintendent is authorized to appropriate an additional $482.03 o the
2021-2022 Title I Grant, and $34,513.58 to the 2021-2022 Title II Grant.

The revised allocations are based on Superintendent’s Memos #235-21 and
#220-21. The current allocations are:

Title 1, Part A (Improving Basic Programs) $1,742,747.98
Title IT, Part A (Teacher Quality) $ 248,900.56

21-10-G4

EY2021
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, that
the Superintendent is authorized to decrease the Title IV allocation by $8,412.06.
The revised allocation is based on Superintendent’s Memo #203-21. The current
allocation is:

Title 1V, Part A (Student Support and Academic Achievement) $126,621.13

Approval of Supplemental Appropriation
21-10-G5
FY2022 #1

RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, that a
supplemental appropriation to the Operating Fund, in the amount of $2.314.390
for Federal and Local grants be and is hereby approved for FY22. The grants
and amounts are as follows:

Federal Grant Carryovers: $507,731

Title VIB ARPA Grant: $246,901

Special Education Preschool ARPA Grant: $18,053

Head Start ARPA Grant: $186,654

Head Start COVID grant: $46,951

ESSER II - Unfinished Learning: $1,283,100

John Randolph Foundation grant: $25,000




General Resolutions for November 15, 2021

Warranits
27-11-

Review of Bills

RESOLVED., upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, that
bills in the amount of $686,474.73(Operating Fund) & $84,555.20 (Cafeteria
Fund) for the November 2021 billing period, have been presented and reviewed
by the Hopewell City School Boavrd.

Approval of Suppleniental Appropriation
21-11-G2
FY2022 #2

RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, that a
supplemental appropriation to the Operating Fund, in the amount of $449.497
for the Federal Emergency Connectivify Fund be and is hereby approved for
FY22.




General Resolutions for December 9, 2021
Warrants
21-12-G1

Review of Bills

RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, that
bills in the amount of $520,642.30(Operating Fund) & $75,551.41 (Cafeteria
Fund) for the November 2021 billing period, have been presented and reviewed
by the Hopewell City School Board.

FY2022 #3

RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, that a
supplemental appropriation to the Operating Fund, in the amount of
$320,000.00 for the Virginia Department of Health ViSSTA program be and is
hereby approved for FY22.



General Resolutions for February 10, 2022

Warrants

29.02-
Review of Bills

RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, that
bills in the amount of $702,755.78 (Operating Fund) & $75,073.77 (Cafeteria
Fund) for the January 2021 billing period, have been presented and reviewed by
the Hopewell City School Board.

Approval of Supplemental Appropriation
FY22 #4

22-02-G2

RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, that a
supplemental appropriation to the Operating Fund, in the amount of $981,431
for the School Security Equipment Grant and the Coronavirus State and Local
Fiscal Recovery Funds (CSLFRF) to support HVAC Projects Grant be and is
hereby approved for FY22.



COMMUNICATIONS
FROM

CITIZENS










gy e
BT

CITY OF HOPEWELL

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

Strategic Operating Plan Vision Theme: Order of Business: Action:

[[ICivic Engagement []Consent Agenda [JApprove and File

[[ICulture & Recreation [[]Public Hearing DX Take Appropriate Action
[CJEconomic Development [IpPresentation-Boards/Commissions [ |Receive & File (no motion required)
[CEducation [ ]JUnfinished Business [CJApprove Ordinance 1% Reading
X]Housing [Icitizen/Councilor Request [CJApprove Ordinance 2™ Reading
[[Isafe & Healthy Environment DIRegular Business []Set a Public Hearing

[[INone (Does not apply) [CIReports of Council Committees [CJApprove on Emergency Measure

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Virginia Eviction Reduction Pilot (VERP) Program

ISSUE: The City of Hopewell has been identified as a jurisdiction with higher than average eviction
rates within the Commonwealth. Housing Opportunities Made Equal (HOME), a non-profit fair
housing advocacy organization, and the Central Virginia Legal Aid Society want to expand services
into the region (counties of Chesterfield, Henrico, and cities of Hopewell and Petersburg).

RECOMMENDATION: (1) Hear presentation by Michelle D. Jones, Director of Housing
Stability, HOME, regarding plans to launch VERP in the City of Hopewell. (2) Endorse VERP
program.

TIMING: Presentation will take place at February 22, 2022 City Council meeting.

BACKGROUND: The goal of VERP is to create a local/regional coordinated systems approach to
effectively prevent evictions. When evictions cannot be prevented, the system will include how to
divert evictions once the household has received an unlawful detainer. The systems approach will
include creating a collective impact model where organizations that serve as a safety net within the
community collaborate to ensure households have early access to resources to stabilize their housing
situations.

FISCAL IMPACT: Less evictions that result in housing stability and individual/familiar
economic stability/mobility.
ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:

Power Point presentation

SUMMARY:

Councilor Janice Denton, Ward #5
Councilor Brenda Pelham, Ward #6
Mayor Patience Bennett, Ward #7

Councilor Debbie Randolph, Ward #1
Councilor Arlene Holloway, Ward #2
Vice Mayor John B. Partin, Ward #3
Councilor Jasmine Gore, Ward #4

0000 =
ooooz
OO0 =
ooo2Z

Rev. January 2021



STAFF:

Tevya W. Griffin, Director, Department of Development

Chris Ward, Senior Planner

FOR IN MEETING USE ONLY

MOTION:

Roll Call
SUMMARY:
Y N Y N

o o  Councilor Debbie Randolph, Ward #1 o o Councilor Janice Denton, Ward #5
o o Councilor Arlene Holloway, Ward #2 o o Councilor Brenda Pelham, Ward #6
o o Vice Mayor John B. Partin, Ward #3 o o  Mayor Patience Bennett, Ward #7
o & Councilor Jasmine Gore, Ward #4

Rev. January 2021



VIRGINA EVICTION REDUCTION PILOT (VERP)

2022




BACKGROUND: EVICTIONS

Evicting Mid-Size €

Tog

Top Evicting Lar

Ranked by Eviction Rate Ranked by Eviction Rate
Viewing 2015 eviction rankings for locations across America. Scroll through the list or use tha search bas to find
a pluce, To refing your results, choose an area Lype and a data type. Yeu can atgo seaeeh vithin states using the
Regien menu. {For more about the losations ranked here, w00 nur F4G)

Viewing 2016 eviction rankings for locations across Amarica. Seroll through the list or use the search bar Lo find
a place. To refine yaur results, choose an area type and a dala type. You can al2o search within states using the
Region menu. (For more aboeut the lecations ranked here, zoc our FAGY

1 NORTH CHARLESTON sc 16.5% ST. ANDREWS sc 20.68%

2 RICHMOND va 11.44% PETERSBURG vA 17.56%

3 HAMPTON va 10.49% FLORENCE sc 16.66%

1
L]
3
- NEWPORT NEWS va 10.2a% - HOPEWELL va 15.60%
5
6
v
8
9

5 JACKSON ms 8.75% PORTSMOUTH va 15.07%

- NORFOLK va 8.65%

7 GREENSBORO NC 8.41%

REDAN cA 13.90%
HORN LAKE Ms 11.9%
B COLUMBIA sc 8.22% UNION CITY GA 17.67%

=] WARREN MI 8.08% EAST POINT 6A 11.3%

CHESAPEAKE va 7.9% 10 ANDERSON sc 11.21%



MISSION

To ensure equal access to
housing for all people.



BACKGROUND: RESPONDING TO EVICTION

CRISIS (DHCD)

2020 Special Session- $3.3 million allocated to DHCD to implement the Virginia
Eviction Reduction Pilot (VERP)

June 2020- Rent Relief Program (formerly the Rent and Mortgage Relief Program)
created to respond to housing instability due to the COVID-19 pandemic

VERP 1.0 - The first round of VERP funding focused on stabilizing individual
households through a variety of housing supports.

VERP 2.0 - The second round of VERP address evictions from a systemic level



HOME OF VA
RESPONDING TO EVICTION CRISIS

City of Richmond Eviction Diversion Program:
Public Private Partnership. Partners: City of :
Richmond(Primary Funder), Central Virginia Legal VERP 1.0 -VERP for City of Richmond focusing

Aid Society, Greater Richmond Bar Foundation, on stabilizing individual households through a
Richmond General Court variety of housing supports.
; 2021 | 2022
2019 | 2021
Rent Relief Program(RRP) Qutreach and VERP 2.0 -VERP for Cities of Hopewell,
Engagement - Intermediary for 13 subgrantees to Petersburg, and Richmond, and Counties of
strategically promote the RRP within historically Henrico and Chesterfield addressing evictions

economically disadvantaged communities. from a systemic level.



= The goal of VERP is to
support local efforts to
address systemic
issues impacting
housing insecurity and
the rate of evictions in
Virginia.




OBJECTIVES

To demonstrate effective approaches to reducing evictions through systems changes that make eviction
rare, brief and humane while also providing some financial assistance to those at risk of an eviction.

To divert evictions once the household has received an unlawful detainer

To ensure households have early access to resources to stabilize their housing situations.

Create local/regional coordinated systems



HOUSING STABILITY FOCUS

Keeping Preventing

Eviction Eviction

families in Involuntary Bravantion Diversion

their homes Moves




EVICTION PREVENTION VS. DIVERSION

Eviction prevention services are provided to households before they are issued
unlawful detainers when courts get involved.

Examples of prevention services include:
»  Short-term financial assistance
«  (Case-management to connect household with housing stabilization resources
+  Mediation between Landlords and Tenants

Eviction diversion services are provided after households are issued unlawful
detainers.

Examples of diversion services include:
- Assisting with the negotiation process between landlords and tenants, outlining payment plans
»  Legal Aid



PROGRAM COMPONENTS

RENTAL
HOUSING & CASE
OUTREACH EDUCATION FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
COUNSELING

RENT PAYMENT COURT FINANCIAL

NAVIGATOR

NEGOTIATION PROGRAM

ASSISTANCE




FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Eligible Activities: $60,000
- Eviction Diversion Priority Rent Assistance - not to exceed $1500
- Utilities assistance- not to exceed $300

Use VERP Financial Assistance when:
« Family is ineligible for Rent Relief Program (RRP)
« Expenses are ineligible for RRP (e.g. utilities not included in lease)

*Refer households to RRP for rental assistance if eligible for
those services while it is available.



NEXT STEPS

S35
w ‘®
¥’
ONGOING
PILOT GROUP MEETINGS c%mﬁgﬁAT%NSTND
PARTNERSHIPS

ADVISORY GROUP ESTABLISHED

£

IMPLEMENTATION OF
COMPONENTS

v/

EVALUATION



LOCAL PROGRAM PARTNERS

= Establishing public-private partnership to include

- City of Hopewell

- Central Virginia Legal Aid Society
- HOME of VA

- Hopewell General District Court



LOCAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE ROLE

* Outreach and Engagement Plan Development
* Program Components

* Eviction Policy Recommendations

* Trends and Ideas




CONTACT INFORMATION

Michelle D. Jones

Director of Housing Stability

Housing Opportunities Made Equal of Virginia
Phone 804-354-0641 | VA Relay: 711

njones@homeofva.org







CITY OF HOPEWELL
CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

Strategic Operating Plan Vision Theme: Order of Business: Action:

[CICivic Engagement [IConsent Agenda [1Approve and File

[_]Culture & Recreation [ ]Public Hearing [ Take Appropriate Action
[[1Economic Development [[IPresentation-Boards/Commissions [ |Receive & File (no motion required)
[|Education []Unfinished Business [_lApprove Ordinance 1% Reading
[|Housing [ICitizen/Councilor Request [C1Approve Ordinance 2" Reading
[X]Safe & Healthy Environment IRegular Business [1Set a Public Hearing

[INone (Does not apply) [CIReports of Council Committees [lApprove on Emergency Measure

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Sheriff’s Office Salary Increases — Budget
Amendment

ISSUE: FY 22 Budget Amendment for the Mid-Year Salary Increases for Sheriff’s Office

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the FY22 Budget Amendment
totaling $178,730.08.

TIMING: Action is requested at the February 22, 2022 meeting.

BACKGROUND: At the December 14, 2021 City Council meeting, Sheriff Stephen Kephart
presented a proposal to provide full-time and part-time Sheriff’s Office employees with a mid-
year salary increase. City Council approved the request, except for the inclusion of the part-
time dispatchers in the Sheriff’s Office to be consistent with the exclusion of dispatchers in the
Police Department form the mid-year salary increases approved by City Council for the Police
Department. City Council approved the use of Unassigned Fund Balance for the increases. The
increases will be retro-active to January 1, 2022 per City Council’s motion.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:

=  FY 22 Budget Amendment Resolution
= Memo from Sheriff Kephart

STAFF:
SUMMARY:
Y N Y N
o o Councilor Debbie Randolph, Ward #1 o o  Councilor Janice Denton, Ward #5
o 0  Councilor Arlene Holloway, Ward #2 o 0 Councilor Brenda Pelham, Ward #6
o o Vice-Mayor John B. Partin, Ward #3 o o Mayor Patience Bennett, Ward #7
o o Councilor Jasmine Gore, Ward #4



John M. Altman, Jr., City Manager
Michael Terry, Director of Finance

FOR IN MEETING USE ONLY
MOTION:
Roll Call
SUMMARY:
Y N ¥ N
o o Counciler Debbie Randolph, Ward #1 n a  Councilor Janice Denton, Ward #5
o o Councilor Arlene Holloway, Ward #2 a o Councilor Brenda Petham, Ward #6
o o  Vice-Mayor John B. Partin, Ward #3 o a  Mayor Patience Bennett, Ward #7
o a  Councilor Jasmine Gore, Ward #4



R-2022-

A RESOLUTION
AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 OPERATING BUDGET
FOR PUBLIC SAFETY SALARY INCREASES

WHEREAS, on June 8, 2021, the City Council of the City of Hopewell adopted the Budget
Resolution adopting the City of Hopewell Fiscal Year 2022 budget in the amount of $183,793,655; and

WHEREAS, Section 15.2-2507 of the Code of Virginia provides that any focality may amend
its budget and must first hold a public hearing which is advertised once in a newspaper of general
circulation if any such amendment exceeds one (1) percent of the total expenditures of the currently
adopted budget; and

WHEREAS, the amendment of the budget in this resolution in the amount of $178,730.08
(0.097%) does not exceed one (1) percent of the adopted budget and therefore a public hearing was not
required; and

WHEREAS, the source of funding for the $178,730.08 budget amendment is the Unassigned
Fund Balance; and

WHEREAS, the funding included in this amendment is to increase the salaries in the Sheriff’s
Office for the full-time and part-time employees, excluding the Sheriff, the Chief Deputy and dispatchers;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Hopewell
hereby approves and adopts the Fiscal Year 2022 budget amendment and appropriates all funds as set
forth in the amendment below:

GENERAIL FUND - FUND 011 Approved Budget Changes Amended Budget
Revenues

gzgiiﬁfiffnﬂ‘f‘g ﬁala“c“" transfer to $55,105,610.47 | $178,730.08 |  $55,284,340.55
Total $ 55,105,610.47 |  $178,730.08 $55,284,340.55
Appropriations

Sheriff - Courthouse Full-Time Salary $518,051.77 $38,268.82 $556,320.59
Sheriff - Courthouse Part-Time Wages $100,161.00 $80,243.28 $180,304.28
Sheriff — Sheriff 295 Full-Time Salary $83,061.24 © $8,238.26 $91,299.50
Sheriff — Sheriff 295 Part-Time Wages $317,726.00 $51,979.72 $369,705.72
Total — General Fund (011) $ 55,105,610.47 |  $178,730.08 $55,284,340.55
Total Budget $ 184,542,983.47 | $178,730.08 |  $184,721,713.55




R-2022-

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HOPEWELL ON FEBRUARY 22,
2022.

Witness this signature and seal

Patience A. Bennett, Mayor
City of Hopewell

VOTING AYE:
VOTING NAY:
ABSTAINING:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Mollie P. Bess, City Clerk
City of Hopewell






CITY OF HOPEWELL
CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

Strategic Operating Plan Vision Theme: Order of Business: Action:

[[]Civic Engagement [IConsent Agenda [ ]Approve and File

[ICulture & Recreation [[JPublic Hearing [X]Take Appropriate Action
[[JEconomic Development [IPresentation-Boards/Commissions [ _|Receive & File (no motion required)
[ |Education [1Unfinished Business [JApprove Ordinance 1# Reading
[ IHousing [|Citizen/Councilor Request [JApprove Ordinance 2™ Reading
[X]Safe & Healthy Environment XIRegular Business [[1Set a Public Hearing

[None (Does not apply) [CIReports of Council Commiltees [_JApprove on Emergency Measure

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM TITLE: FY22 Budget Amendment — Stormwater I&I
Improvments

ISSUE: FY 22 Budget Amendment to fund $1,457,000 of Stormwater Inflow & Infiltration
(I&I) Improvements from the Hopewell Water Renewal Outside Revenue Account

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the FY22 Budget Amendment
totaling $1,457,000.

TIMING: Action is requested at the February 22, 2022 meeting.

BACKGROUND: The Hopewell Water Renewal (HWR) Commission voted 4-3 at its January
25, 2022 meeting to use the HWR Outside Revenue Account to fund $1,457,000 of stormwater
drainage improvements to address inflow and infiltration (I&I) issues that cause increased water flow to
and impact wastewater treatment at Hopewell Water Renewal. These projects will have a $3.6 million
impact on our neighborhoods. There are no local tax dollars involved in funding these projects.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:

= Memo from HWR Commission from John M. Altman, Jr.
= FY 22 Budget Amendment Resolution

STAFF:
John M. Altman, Jr., City Manager

SUMMARY:

Y N Y N

o o  Councilor Debbie Randolph, Ward #1 o o Councilor Janice Denton, Ward #5

o o Councilor Arlene Holloway, Ward #2 o o  Councilor Brenda Pelham, Ward #6

o o  Vice-Mayor John B. Partin, Ward #3 o o  Mayor Patience Bennett, Ward #7

o o  Councilor Jasmine Gore, Ward #4 .



John B. Partin, Jr., Chair, Hopewell Water Renewal Commission

FOR IN MEETING USE ONLY

MOTION:

Roll Call
SUMMARY:

Y N Y N

o o  Councilor Debbie Randolph, Ward #1 o ©  Councilor Janice Denton, Ward #5
g o Councilor Arlene Holloway, Ward #2 o ©  Councilor Brenda Pelham, Ward #6
o o Vice-Mayor John B. Partin, Ward #3 o Mayor Patience Bennett, Ward #7
o o Councilor Jasmine Gore, Ward #4



228,
quErittee,,

IOF Hoi-‘g"‘v.

-
55

T o
(=)
s
PLEL SIS TEF G555 IT

FTIPE,
*

8 gEETTEETEEE.
il

5

John M. Altman, Jr.
City Manager

maltman@hopswellva.gov
p: (804) 541-2243
f: (804) 541-2248

300 North Main Street
Suite 216
Hopewell, VA 23860

www.hopewellva.gov

MEMORANDUM

To:  Hopewell Water Renewal Commission

cc: John B. Partin, Jr., Chair, HWR Commission
Jerry Byerly, Director HWR

From: John M. Altman, Jr., City Manager
Date: January 20, 2022
Re: Additional Capital Improvement Projects Request

On behalf of the Hopewell Water Renewal (HWR) Commission Chairman, the

following projects are submitted to the HWR Commission for consideration and
funding. These projects represent at total of $4,577,000. The source of funding
for these projects is the outside revenue account for Fiscal Years 2020 and 2021.

Stormwater Inflow/Infiltration Projects — $1.457,000

= Wagner Avenue Improvements — $226,000
= Hill Avenue Improvements - $226,000
= Stormwater Resilience Plan Category 2 Projects — $475,000
= Hanks Pond/Dam at Peterson Mill Rd
= Mansion Drive Drainage Improvements
= E, Randolph Rd Drainage Improvements
» Burnside St & Riverside Ave Inlet Upgrades
= 2916 Western St Drainage System Replacement
» 3307 Hampton Ave Culvert Drainage Improvements
»  (Cattail Creek NS RR Federal Appropriation Match - $250,000
= (Cattail Creek Reach 4 Stabilization — FEMA Grant Match - $280,000

= This project involves the stabilization of Reach 4 of Cattail Creek which
includes a pier section of sanitary sewer mainline in the creek bed. This
reach of Cattail Creck is subject to continual erosion and wash out
endangering the sanitary sewer line. Further erosion of the creek bed will
lead to undermining of the piers supporting the sanitary sewer line,
collapse of the line, and release of raw sewage into the creek.

Leachate Road Paving — $760,000

The reconstruction of the road leading to and from leachate pump out station.
The increased frequency in leachate deliveries into the plant has increased the




HWR Commission
Additional CIP Request
January 20, 2022

Page 2 of 3

outside revenue to the plant, but it has also begun to break down the road. The
road 1s 950 linear feet and will be replaced with the sare cross section as the
entrance road into the HWR plant at a cost of $800/LF:

= 2" SM-9.5D

= 8" BM-25.0D

= §" 21B stone Base

Leachate Expansion Engineering Study — $250,000

The study of the potential expansion of the leachate offloading process area to
accommodate receipt of additional deliveries.

Water Reuse Pilot Study - $1,610,000

The City applied to Virginia Clean Water Revolving Loan Fund (VCWRLF) for a
loan of $1.6 million to implement a water reuse, or grey water, pilot project. The
pilot project would consist of a water reuse process that would allow HWR staff
and Commission the opportunity to evaluate the feasibility and potential benefit
of a large scale project. The proposed pilot project consists of water treatment
technology for both effluent water quality and the reject stream that needs to be
evaluated over varying seasonal and operational conditions.

After a lengthy discussion with DEQ regarding their concerns with the proposed
pilot project, the City informed DEQ that it was withdrawing its VCWRLF
application for the water reuse project. It was felt that this was the best course of
action to maintain a positive rclationship with DEQ and in the best interest of
receiving funding for this project and future projects.

The request for the industrial plants sole portion of outside revenue funds would
allow the pilot project to move forward minus VAWCO.

2 Plant Study — $100.000

HDR has reviewed the replacement of the air compressor at the Os plant, and the
review yesulted in a more involved solution than just replacing the air compressor.
In addition to replacing the air compressor, HDR has recommend replacing all of
the supporting systems, piping and electrical, given that they are all past the end
of their useful life. The estimated cost of the project is $4,000,000.

The Commission has discussed at previous meetings alternatives to the Oz plant —
repair/replace existing equipment, new Oy plant, 3% party contracting on-site O,
production, and moving toward new technology.



HIWR Commission
Additional CIP Request
Janyary 20, 2022

Page 3 of 3

Given the cost estimate to replace the air compressor, HWR Staff is
recommending the Commission approve a task order to move forward with the
study of the O systen: using outside revenue funds.

Ash Bucket Elevator — $400,000

The HWR Commission adopted a budget for the replacement of the Ash Bucket
Elevator in its CIP for $500,000, 18 months ago. The bids came in over
$800,000. We are planning on putting this out for re-bid in hopes of getting some
costs savings. However we are requesting an additional supplement of $400,000
to cover the entire cost of the bided project and a 10% contingency.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me,




il City of Hopewell .
: Stormwater Resilience Plan f

Category 1 - PW Stormwater

ct Est.
Pedle Description Annual Contractor v -1
Hame Cost + James River
AnchorPolrd | Nesdtarebulld | o0 |00t comrar Dralnage Ajea
Sled “n""'l"‘n' . 1,318 Acrég
ing!
asraens| L 48000 | Al Comtractar
SHtaas Drowr |Saparntion of Fips
et ot 5000 | AnmuslComtractar

FEET )

picauAms | navdtorptucs | S50 | AssuniComtracio

IrdAve  |unmistedta31y2) $iaem itk
Doliast&H | Plps separmiing

$1600 | AnnnlComtrcter

tahave | umdureosd
ui':'."!“ Seprrationet | v | tmeasiigae & Recen
[T

$15000 | AnnwalContracter

Adingion 4 channel
Dallrots D& | Fapiscetopilib T
lintst i
L endwall
Churhillprby | Ollingoutof
T3 Gatana | Fipe bl fulial
avs reoty

= i
S
.

Bailey Creak>
:lnfée Area
cres i

$15000 | AnawilComtracter

$15000 | AnmualContrator

Project Name | Description | Est, Cost P | NextSteps
Frojecttlame | Desciption | Est.Cest | OF [WextSteps

cattail Creek Increass cubveit

Awiting COF
Channel
oo | ver | Fonsingus
mem | 1o ahis| coutngwin | ¥
4
- = Houe of Rzp.
[ Install sheet ple|
trics [TIGAESI g | re e o
taty i ‘maskStablization bank 1m0 Y ’,'"d';":,::'
frartiall ETTTS ] RN ot
it | ordnage ol
Tmaib o
PamigestE
e SE | ceriarn [ sa00 | e
a5 wttad
Spotemsdeueed Keatsteps
ZSWertem R | bryosd dernlng $3.000 L Project Name| Description Est. Cost ap HextSteps
Gl | o A | e e || Mewinave | 700 K 300% Flans
Dulnga z.q,.m..t:.uu “2mom Yes ReadyinFall
[ | S i 2017w}
Bterwiod
Pordwrpard
ngsemerts || isitarveund
tostarsy | Aol oo [ YoTmEE
brotpeet | | imprevamann | IRPTE 3
Beczn,
T Ravdwrrand
dnlrere VDOTRSP- PE
[——— ot | e | 5RO i SurinfY s
7 improvimucns | o
Rasdwryand
Mok wrepue | [ Miehoandand Daleigs voaTase- L
Goan | |ethmd| pmen | e Getermice i [ et Bl LR (i
Wirisiasii | b trgiremerts | | beprersmans | (PRSI




R-2022-

A RESOLUTION
AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 OPERATING BUDGET
FOR STORMWATER PROJECTS

WHEREAS, on June 8, 2021, the City Council of the City of Hopewell adopted the Budget
Resolution adopting the City of Hopewell Fiscal Year 2022 budget in the amount of $183,793,655; and

WHEREAS, Section 15.2-2507 of the Code of Virginia provides that any locality may amend
its budget and must first hold a public hearing which is advertised once in a newspaper of general
circulation if any such amendment exceeds one (1) percent of the total expenditures of the currently
adopted budget; and

WHERFEAS, the amendment of the budget in this resolution in the amount of $1,457,000 (0.79%)
does not exceed one (1) percent of the adopted budget and therefore a public hearing was not required;
and

WHEREAS, the source of funding for the $1,457,000 budget amendment is the Hopewell Water
Renewal Outside Revenue Account; and

WHEREAS, the funding included in this amendment is to implement stormwater drainage
improvements to address inflow and infiltration issues that cause increased water flow to and impact
wastewater treatment at Hopewell Water Renewal;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Hopewell
hereby approves and adopts the Fiscal Year 2022 budget amendment and appropriates all funds as set
forth in the amendment below:

GENERAL FUND - FUND 011 Approved Badget Changes Amended Budget
Revenues

Hopewell Water Renewal Outside $3.657.732 -$ 1.457.000 $2.110.732
Revenue Account U T T
Total $3,657,732 | -$ 1,457,000 $2,110,732
Appropriations

Cattail Creek NS RR Federal $0 $250.000 05
Appropriation Match ’ $250,000
Cattail Creek Reach 4 Stabilization — $0 00

FEMA Grant Match $ 280,000 $ 280,000
Wagner Avenue Improvements $0 $ 226,000 $ 226,000
Hill Avenue Improvements $0 $ 226,000 $ 226,000
Stormwater Resilience Plan Category 2

Projects §0 $ 475,000 $ 475,000
Total — Capital Projects Fund (071) $ 1,000,000 $ 1,457,000 52,457,000
Total Budget $ 184,721,713.55 $ 1,457,000 $ 186,178,713.55




R-2022-

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HOPEWELL ON FEBRUARY 22,
2022,

Witness this signature and seal

Patience A. Bennett, Mayor
City of Hopewell

VOTING AYE:
VOTING NAY:
ABSTAINING:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Mollie P. Bess, City Clerk
City of Hopewell






CITY OF HOPEWELL
CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

Strategic Operating Plan Vision Theme: Order of Business: Action:

[ICivic Engagement [[]Consent Agenda X]Approve and File

[CICulture & Recreation []Public Hearing [[ITake Appropriate Action
[IEconomic Development [CJPresentation-Boards/Commissions [ _|Receive & File (no motion required)
[[IEducation [ JUnfinished Business []Approve Ordinance 1* Reading
[IHousing []citizen/Councilor Request [C]Approve Ordinance 2" Reading
[[]safe & Healthy Environment XIRegular Business [] Seta Public Hearing

DdNone (Does not apply) [JReports of Council Committees [CJApprove on Emergency Measure

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM TITLE: FY 2023 Budget Calendar

ISSUE: City Council consideration of the proposed FY 2023 Budget Calendar
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the proposed FY23 City of Hopewell Budget Calendar

TIMING: Staff request action at the February 22, 2022 meeting
BACKGROUND:

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
= Proposed FY 23 Budget Calendar

STAFF:

John M. Altman, Jr., City Manager
Michael Terry, Director of Finance

SUMMARY:

Councilor Janice Denton, Ward #5
Councilor Brenda Pelham, Ward #6
Mayor Patience Bennett, Ward #7

Councilor Debbie Randolph, Ward #1
Councilor Arlene Holloway, Ward #2
Vice-Mayor John B. Partin, Ward #3
Coungcilor Jasmine Gore, Ward #4

0OoO0D0
ooooZ
00O w
oooZ



Proposed City Budget Calendar for FY 2023

February 25, 2022: Deadline for MUNIS Close Out of FY 2020

March 2, 2022 Joint City Council/School Board Budget Meeting

March 4, 2022; Deadline for MUNIS Entry of FY 2023 Budget Requests by Departments
Advertise Public Hearing (4-12-2022) on Tax Rate in Newspapers

March 22, 2022: Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Rate (4-12-2022) on Consent Agenda

City Council Approval of Health Insurance Renewal

April 1, 2022: City Manager’s Proposed FY 2023 Budget to City Council
April 5, 2022: Work Session on Revenue Projections and Department Requests
April 8,2022: Advertise Public Hearing (5-10-2022) on FY 2023 School Division Budget

Advertise Public Hearing (5-10-2022) on City Budget in Newspapers
April 12, 2022: Adoption of the Tax Rate Resolution
April 19, 2022: Discussion of City Manager’s Budget Objectives

Budget Work Session on City Manager’s Proposed FY 2023 Budget

April 26, 2022: Notice of Public Hearing (5-10-2022) on FY 2023 School Division Budget on Consent
Agenda

Notice of Public Hearing (5-10-2022) on City FY 2023 Budget on Consent Agenda
Budget Work Session on City Manager’s Adjusted FY 2023 Budget

May 3, 2022: Work Session on FY 2023-2027 Capital Improvement Plan
May 6, 2022: Begin Preparation of Tax Bills
May 16, 2022: Public Hearing on FY 2023 School Division Budget

Adoption of FY 2023 School Division Budget on First Reading
Public Hearing and Approval on 1* Reading of the FY 2023 City Budget

May 13, 2022: Tax Bill Mailing Date
May 17, 2022: Work Session on FY 2023 Budget and Capital Improvement Plan (if needed)
May 24, 2022: Approval on Second Reading of the FY 2023 City Budget

Approval on Second Reading of FY 2023 School Division Budget
June 15, 2022: Real Estate Tax Bill Payments Due



ll

g i s
e i T

ADJOURNMENT




